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From: Chesnutt, Samuel [Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Nguyen, John-Chau

Cc: Adams, Glenn D.; Jordan, Natreon; Eckholt, Gene F.
Subject: Turnover - Glenn's Contact Info - Pl ISFSI LRA

John,

To follow-up our discussion, here is Glenn’s contact information:

Phone: 612-330-6777
Email: Glenn.Adams@xenuclear.com

Thanks for sharing your schedule information with us.

There is one other item we wanted to make you aware of and it deals with the train derailment/oil tanker issue we
discussed. We just learned that the Prairie Island Indian Community’s Council President, Ron Johnson, is meeting with
the NRC Chairman within the next week or so, and our understanding is that he may express his concerns about oil
tanker shipments at that meeting. We don’t know any more than that, but wanted to let you know.

Thanks again - it has been a pleasure working with you and Nate also,

Sam Chesnutt

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Projects Licensing Engineer

Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant
P: 651.267.7546 C: 303.358.5235

E: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com
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